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Nadeem Jan

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 10:10 PM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'; khanfai@who.int

Cc: 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe'; 'Nadeem Jan'

Subject: FW: Explanation from UCPO Rahim Khan Tirah Bazar Landikotal 

Dear Waseem/Faizan, 
 
With reference to below email, UCPO Rahim Khan was absent from Pre campaign meeting held on 7 March 
2020 at DHQ Hospital Landi Kotal. He is recommended for explanation letter on account of Absenteeism from 
meeting. 
 
In case of any comment please let us know.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 

From: KHAN, Misal <mikhan@who.int>  
Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 4:13 PM 
To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: SIDDIQUI, Kashif Islam <siddiquik@who.int>; leaves.kptd@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: Explanation from UCPO Rahim Khan Tirah Bazar Landikotal  
 
Dear Shahid Ali Sb, 
 
AOA, 
 
Greetings from Khyber, 
 
It is to be inform you that today, I was called an important pre campaign meeting of UCPOs/TCSPs of Landikotal Tehsil at 
DHQ H Landikotal, all UCPOs and TCSPs attended the said meeting but one UCPO Mr. Rahim Khan Tirah Bazar did not 
attended the meeting and was absent without permission, although all were informed timely . 
 
It is therefore recommended him for disciplinary action as per SOPs. 
 
Best Regards,       
 

Dr. Misal Khan 
Polio Eradication Officer 
Khyber Agency 
Cell. No. 0300-5985230,0333-9147611 
email: mikhan@who.int 
 


